RECEIVED

@ i} PR 1 5 ?981 600 South Cherry Street

. Denver, Colorado 80222
Husky Oil Company (303) 320-4040

0. C. D.
ARTESIA, OFFICE

April 9, 1981

Mr. W. A. Gressett

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Dept.
P. O. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: Forehand No. 1 Well s
$#1-K-15-23-27
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gressett:

In response to your request for Form C-103 on the
subject well, we have recently run production logs to
determine the nature of work necessary to enable the
well to qualify for line connections.

An outline of the work to be performed will be
submitted pending review of well data.

Sincerely,
{ [ o t Wil
W. F. Butler
Engineer

WFB/cm
Attachments



